NATIONAL GUARD BUREAU
111 SOUTH GEORGE MASON DRIVE, AHS2
ARLINGTON, VA 22204-1373

14 November 2017

NG-PARC-A

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Grants and Cooperative Agreements Policy Letter (GCAPL) 18-01 -
National Guard Facilities Program Cooperative Agreement — Add SRM
Construction Furniture; Change Installation Division to Installation and
Environmental Directorate & conform office symbol

1. This GCAPL authorizes revisions to the National Guard Facilities Program (Appendix
1001) as outlined below. Revisions are effective retroactive to October 1, 2017. Pen and
ink change is authorized.

2. Revise the agreement as follows:

a. In Section 107, Budget Requirements, Subparagraph b, AMSCOs, add
131G4050.

b. Change all references from ARNG “Installation Division” to “Installation and
Environment Directorate”.

c. Change the Program Office symbol from “ARNG-ILI” to “ARNG-IEZ".

3. Questions related to this GCAPL should be directed to MAJ Joseph Fassacesia, 703-
607-7916 or by email at joseph.fassacesia.mil@mail.mil , or the undersigned at 703-601-

6702, or email at joseph.a.wannemacher.civ@mgil. mil. :

Jos Wannemacher
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